From: Joe Moore [mailto:joe@joemoore.org] 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 5:15 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: Trip to Bangladesh and London

Dear Steve,

Please be advised I have just completed a trip to Bangladesh and the United Kingdom at the invitation of leaders of the  Chicago chapter of the Bangladesh National Party to attend and speak at their party's national convening and meet with their party leaders. The meetings included an audience with the party chairman, former Bangladesh Prime Minister Khaleda Zia, and a dinner with her son Vice Chairman Tarique Rahmon, who is living in exile in London, England. I also met with many other party leaders and paid my respects at the grave of former President Ziaur Rahmon.

The Bangladesh National Party covered my airfare and hotel costs.

During my visits, I was given three gifts, consisting of two plates displaying the Bangladesh party logo and a book that is a biography of Ziaur Rahmon. I intend to display the gifts at my City Hall office.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Sincerely, 

Joe Moore

